
*non voting advisory member 
 
 
 

 
Agenda compiled by: 
Governance Services 
Civic Hall 
 

 
Ian Walton 
247 4350 

 
 

  Produced on Recycled Paper 

A 

 

 
 
Meeting called at short notice under the 
provisions of paragraph 4.1 of the Access to 
Information Procedure Rules 

 

EXECUTIVE BOARD 
 

 
Meeting to be held in Civic Hall, Leeds on 
Wednesday, 28th April, 2010 at 1.00 pm 

 
 

 
MEMBERSHIP 

Councillors 
 

A Carter (Chair) 
R Brett 
J L Carter 
S Golton 
R Harker 
P Harrand 
J Monaghan 
J Procter 
 

K Wakefield 
R Lewis * 
 

R Finnigan 
 

 
 

Public Document Pack



B 

CONFIDENTIAL AND EXEMPT ITEMS 
 

The reason for confidentiality or exemption is stated on the agenda and on each of the reports in 
terms of Access to Information Procedure Rules 9.2 or 10.4(1) to (7). The number or numbers 
stated in the agenda and reports correspond to the reasons for exemption / confidentiality below: 
 
9.0  Confidential information – requirement to exclude public access 
9.1 The public must be excluded from meetings whenever it is likely in view of the nature of 

the business to be transacted or the nature of the proceedings that confidential 
information would be disclosed. Likewise, public access to reports, background papers, 
and minutes will also be excluded. 

 

9.2 Confidential information means 
(a)  information given to the Council by a Government Department on terms which 

forbid its public disclosure or  
(b)  information the disclosure of which to the public is prohibited by or under another 

Act or by Court Order. Generally personal information which identifies an 
individual, must not be disclosed under the data protection and human rights 
rules.  

 

10.0 Exempt information – discretion to exclude public access 
10. 1 The public may be excluded from meetings whenever it is likely in view of the nature of 

the business to be transacted or the nature of the proceedings that exempt information 
would be disclosed provided: 
(a) the meeting resolves so to exclude the public, and that resolution identifies the 

proceedings or part of the proceedings to which it applies, and 
(b) that resolution states by reference to the descriptions in Schedule 12A to the 

Local Government Act 1972 (paragraph 10.4 below) the description of the 
exempt information giving rise to the exclusion of the public. 

(c) that resolution states, by reference to reasons given in a relevant report or 
otherwise, in all the circumstances of the case, the public interest in maintaining 
the exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing the information.  

 

10.2 In these circumstances, public access to reports, background papers and minutes will 
also be excluded.  

 
10.3 Where the meeting will determine any person’s civil rights or obligations, or adversely 

affect their possessions, Article 6 of the Human Rights Act 1998 establishes a 
presumption that the meeting will be held in public unless a private hearing is necessary 
for one of the reasons specified in Article 6. 

 
10. 4 Exempt information means information falling within the following categories (subject to 

any condition): 
1 Information relating to any individual 
2 Information which is likely to reveal the identity of an individual. 
3  Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular person 

(including the authority holding that information). 
4 Information relating to any consultations or negotiations, or contemplated 

consultations or negotiations, in connection with any labour relations matter arising 
between the authority or a Minister of the Crown and employees of, or officer-
holders under the authority. 

5 Information in respect of which a claim to legal professional privilege could be 
maintained in legal proceedings. 

6 Information which reveals that the authority proposes – 
(a)  to give under any enactment a notice under or by virtue of which 

requirements are imposed on a person; or 
(b)  to make an order or direction under any enactment 

7 Information relating to any action taken or to be taken in connection with the 
prevention, investigation or prosecution of crime 

 

 



 

C 

A G E N D A 
 
 

Item 
No 
K=Key 
Decision 

Ward Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

1   
 

  

  APPEALS AGAINST REFUSAL OF INSPECTION 
OF DOCUMENTS 
 
To consider any appeals in accordance with 
Procedure Rule 25 of the Access to Information 
Procedure Rules (in the event of an Appeal the 
press and public will be excluded) 
 
(*In accordance with Procedure Rule 25, written 
notice of an appeal must be received by the Chief 
Democratic Services Officer at least 24 hours 
before the meeting) 
 
 

 

2   
 

  

  EXEMPT INFORMATION - POSSIBLE 
EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC 
 
1 To highlight reports or appendices which 

officers have identified as containing exempt 
information, and where officers consider that 
the public interest in maintaining the 
exemption outweighs the public interest in 
disclosing the information, for the reasons 
outlined in the report. 

 
2 To consider whether or not to accept the 

officers recommendation in respect of the 
above information. 

 
3 If so, to formally pass the following 

resolution:- 
 
 RESOLVED –  That the press and public be 

excluded from the meeting during 
consideration of those parts of the agenda 
designated as exempt information on the 
grounds that it is likely, in view of the nature 
of the business to be transacted or the 
nature of the proceedings, that if members 
of the press and public were present there 
would be disclosure to them of exempt 
information.  

 
 
 

 



 

D 

Item 
No 
K=Key 
Decision 

Ward Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

3   
 

  

  LATE ITEMS 
 
To identify items which have been admitted to the 
agenda by the Chair for consideration 
 
(The special circumstances shall be specified in 
the minutes) 
 

 

4   
 

  

  DECLARATION OF INTERESTS 
 
To declare any personal/prejudicial interests for the 
purpose of Section 81(3) of the Local Government 
Act 2000 and paragraphs 8 to 12 of the Members 
Code of Conduct 
 

 

5   
 

  

 10.4(3) 
(Appendix 
1 only) 

FARSLEY CELTIC ADMINISTRATION 
 
To consider the report of the Director of City 
Development on the potential acquisition of the site 
of Farsley Celtic Football Club from the 
Administrator to ensure the continued use of the 
site for football for the benefit of the West Leeds 
area. 
 
The report is submitted for consideration at short 
notice for the reasons given in paragraphs 1.2 and 
1.3 thereof 
 
Appendix 1 to the report is designated as exempt 
under Access to information Procedure Rule 10.4 
(3). 
 

1 - 16 

 

     

     



 

 
 
 
 
Report of the Director of City Development 
 
Executive Board  
 
Date: 28 April 2010 
 
Subject: FARSLEY CELTIC ADMINISTRATION 
 
 

        
 
Eligible for Call In                                                 Not Eligible for Call In 
                                                                              (Details contained in the report) 
 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
Farsley Celtic Football Club is an important provider of football related activities and facilities 
in West Leeds and the Club went into administration in May 2009.  In March 2010 the Club 
resigned from the Blue Square North League following their failure to complete three 
consecutive fixtures. Consequently, the Administrator put the Club’s ground up for sale and 
has received several offers. In order to allow the Administrator to assess the way forward 
regarding the sale of the site, the Council needs to determine whether it wishes to support 
the Administrator’s preferred bidder through the inclusion of the Sports Hall and Council 
land, or consider the acquisition of the site directly as the most appropriate means of 
securing the use of the ground for football uses over the long-term.   
 
The Council has interests on this site, namely an area of land adjoining the ground, required 
as part of a S106 to be laid out as sports pitches and the community use of the sports hall 
which is now owned and operated by the Club. 
 
The report requests that the Council considers the implications of the options available and 
outlined within the confidential appendix which will inform a course of action for the 
Administrator and the future operation and ownership of the Throstle Nest site. 

Specific Implications For:  
 

Equality and Diversity 
  
Community Cohesion 
 
Narrowing the Gap 

Electoral Wards Affected:  

 
Calverley & Farsley 

Agenda:  
 
Originator: M. Farrington  
 

Tel:           2243816 

 

 

 

 X 

 Ward Members consulted 
 (referred to in report) 
  

ü 

Appendix 1 to this report is exempt/confidential under Access to Information Rule 10.4. (3) 

Agenda Item 5

Page 1



 
 

 
1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 

1.1 To provide Members of Executive Board with an update on the Administration of 
Farsley Celtic Football Club and to consider the acquisition of the site from the 
Administrator to ensure the continued use of the site for football for the benefit of the 
West Leeds area. 

 

1.2 This report has been marked as exempt from call in on the basis that the decision of 
Executive Board is considered to be urgent and call in may result in the 
Administrator seeking to liquidate the Football Club’s assets and/or dispose of the 
ground without further delay.  

 
1.3 This report has not been included in the Council’s Forward Plan of key decisions on 

the basis that the proposals contained in this report are an urgent response to the 
liquidation of Farsley Celtic’s assets and the pending sale of the Throstle Nest site.   
The Administrator has advised the Council that the offers it has received need to be 
determined in the next few days otherwise one or more of them may be withdrawn.  
On this basis the Council’s stance whether to support any of the offers or not cannot 
wait until the next scheduled Executive Board (19 May 2010) and for this reason the 
Chair has agreed to this matter being considered at a specially convened meeting 
on the 28 April 2010. 

 
2.0 BACKGROUND 
 
2.1 Farsley Celtic Recreation and Athletic Club was formed in 1908 by a group of local 

villagers. In 1948 the Club moved to Throstle Nest and in 2003 was incorporated as 
a limited company, Farsley Celtic 1908 Limited. As of 2009 the Club ran a number 
of teams including a junior club for boys and girls with more than 300 registered 
players ranging from Under 8’s through to Under 19’s. In addition, until March 2010 
the first team played in the Blue Square North League of the Football Conference. 
The Club is therefore, and has been, a significant and important provider of football 
related facilities and activities in West Leeds. 

 
2.2 From a football perspective the Club has been relatively successful, winning 

promotion to the Blue Square Premier League (one league below the Football 
League) during the 2006/07 season. However, the Club were relegated to the Blue 
Square North League at the end of the following season and found itself in financial 
difficulties due in part to the cost of players’ wages, with many players remaining on 
two year contracts at Conference level wages. On 14 May 2009 the Club’s financial 
situation came to a head when it was served with a Winding-up-Petition by Her 
Majesty’s Revenue and Customs. As a result, one of the Club’s other creditors, 
Molson Coors Brewers Limited, applied for an administrator to be appointed in 
respect of the Club’s affairs, and on 30 June 2009, Philip Michael Lyon and Robert 
David Adamson of Mazars LLP were appointed as joint administrators of the Club. 

  
2.3 In total, the Administrators have identified debts of approximately £1,200,000 as 

against assets worth approximately £540,000. The debts include the secured 
creditors who are Molson Coors Brewers Ltd (£255,000) and Yorkshire Bank 
(£40,000) who have first and second charges on the Football Ground respectively. 
The other principal creditor is HMRC at £210,000 and football related debts which 
amount to some £30,000, which have preferred status under Football Conference 

Page 2



rules. Leeds City Council is also a creditor to the value of £3,145 for outstanding 
Business Rates. 

 
2.4 Members should note that the Council also has interests in the Football Ground in 

two principal areas, namely the Sports Hall and the adjacent development land 
recently sold to Chartford Homes. The nature of the Council’s interests are outlined 
below. 

 
2.5 The Sports Hall – On the Football Club’s land is a Sports Hall, which was originally 

built by the Council in the 1980’s, but is owned by the Football Club (Plan 1).  The 
Sports Hall has been made available for community use since it opened, however, 
until recently there was no formal agreement in place to protect and govern this 
arrangement. In 2008 the means by which community use is delivered was 
established up to 2018 through a usage agreement entered into by the Club and the 
Council. The agreement provides for community use for three days per week. In 
addition, if the Club goes into liquidation, appoints a receiver, or fails to deliver its 
obligations under the usage agreement then the Council has an option to purchase 
the Sports Hall for £1. Should the Council exercise its option then the management 
and cost of maintaining and operating the Sports Hall would be the responsibility of 
Leeds City Council. 

 
2.6 Chartford Homes – In March 2009 the Football Club sold a plot of land (Plan 1) to 

Chartford Homes for a proposed housing development. The basis of the sale was 
that the Club initially received £150,000 for the transfer of the land to Chartford 
Homes. In addition, Chartford Homes would also pay the Club a further £325,000 if 
planning permission was obtained (£140,000 to be paid on the grant of planning 
permission, with the balance of £185,000 to be paid either on completion of the 
development or in two tranches - £92,500 to be paid 12 months after planning was 
granted, and £92,500 to be paid 24 months after planning was granted). 

 
2.7 The first 'additional payment' of £140,000 is to be paid into an escrow account and 

utilised to carry out certain works as required by the planning permission including 
the laying out of five-a-side pitches on adjacent land, which includes land owned by 
Leeds City Council (Plan 1). In addition, the further payment of £185,000 is also 
dependent on the Council agreeing to the use of its land for the purposes of laying 
out the new pitches. Accordingly, because of the values involved, the Council’s 
consent to the use of its land is an important consideration in the 
administration/liquidation of the Football Club. As it is presented currently, the 
Housing Development needs Council land to secure the S106 and unless Chartford 
can bring forward a proposal that does not require Council land, this will remain an 
important consideration for the Club’s future. On that basis, the Administrator has 
agreed to defer his decision on whether to liquidate the Club’s assets until after 
Executive Board has considered the matter.  

 
2.8      On the 26th November 2009 the Council’s Plans Panel West agreed to defer and 

delegate to the chief planning officer to approve planning permission for Chartford 
Home’s development. Approval will be subject to notification to the Secretary of 
State as a departure and the completion of a Section 106 agreement covering on 
and off site sport and recreation improvements. 

 
2.9 As part of the sale agreement between Farsley Celtic and Chartford Homes, 

Chartford have secured a preemption right to enable them to acquire the Throstle 
Nest Site should it be sold. 

 

Page 3



2.10 Accordingly, at the Executive Board held on the 12 February 2010, Members 
resolved to support the CVA put forward by the Palmer consortium, who would form 
a new Farsley Celtic Company (FC 2010) and consequently the use of the Council 
land shown on plan 1 to support the delivery of any Section 106 Agreement required 
for Chartford Homes’ adjacent residential development and to utilise the Council’s 
Prudential Borrowing powers to provide a loan to FC2010.  

 
3.0 MAIN POINTS 
 
3.1 Further to the Executive Board meeting held in February 2010, the Palmer 

consortium put forward a CVA to the Administrator which was rejected. A revised 
offer was also rejected, which led to the First Team being locked out of the Throstle 
Nest Ground for three consecutive home fixtures. As a consequence of these 
events, the Football Conference accepted Farsley Celtic’s resignation from the Blue 
Square North League and their results for the 2009/10 were deleted from the 
League.  

 
3.2 In light of these events it was clearly difficult to trade the Club as a going concern 

and the Administrator decided to invite offers for the ground on the open market.  
 
3.3 Under these circumstances, the Council’s interests in the Sports Hall and land 

required for the Chartford Homes development remain important factors in the 
liquidation of the Club’s assets. In order to protect the Council’s position officers 
gave notice of the Council’s intention to exercise its option to acquire the Sports Hall 
for £1.00. In addition, the Council advised the Administrator that the provision of the 
land required by Chartford and the inclusion of the Sports Hall in any sale would, 
subject to Member approval, still require any purchaser to comply with the following 
conditions: 

 

• enter into a covenant with the Council that the Throstle Nest site will not be used 
for anything other than for recreational purposes. 

• grant the Council an option to buy the freehold (at a price equivalent to 
recreational use value) if the land ever ceased to be used for such purposes 

• enter into an agreement with the Council for the ongoing use and maintenance 
of the land in the Council’s ownership; and 

• enter into an agreement with the local authority in respect of community use of 
the sports hall on the same terms as the current agreement between the Council 
and Farsley Celtic. 

 
3.4 Discussions held between the City Council and the Administrator have indicated that 

they have received several offers for the site. The Administrator’s preferred offer 
complies with the Council’s conditions, however, its acceptance by the Administrator 
is contingent on the Sports Hall and Council land being made available to facilitate 
the sale and the payment of the Chartford overage monies. Should the Council 
choose not to support this proposal then the Administrator would look to accept the 
offer which pays the highest value independent of the Sports Hall and Chartford 
overage monies. Under this scenario, the Council would not have the benefit of the 
conditions that it has sought to impose through a sale of the site. 

 
3.5 In light of the above, the Council has three options to consider as outlined below: 
 

• to support the Administrator’s preferred bidder by agreeing to the Sports Hall’s 
inclusion in the sale and the use of Council land to facilitate the Chartford 
development. 

Page 4



• to not support the sale of the ground to the Administrator’s preferred bidder, 
which would result in the sale of the ground to the next most financially attractive 
offer and would not require the Council’s support. 

• to acquire the Throstle Nest site directly from the Administrator as the most 
appropriate means of securing the future of the site for the benefit of football in 
West Leeds.    

 
3.6 The background to the options above are outlined more fully in the confidential 

Appendix attached to this report. This Appendix has been marked as confidential 
under Access to Information Procedure Rules 10.4 (3) on the basis that it contains 
information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular person 
(including the authority holding that information) which if disclosed to the public 
would, or would be likely to prejudice the commercial interests of that person or of 
the Council. The proposals have been considered in terms of the benefit that the 
Council would seek as part of any proposal to make its land available to facilitate 
any S106 requirements.  

 
4.0 LEGAL AND RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS 

4.1 The confidential Legal and Resources implications are covered in the non-public 
appendix of this report. 

 
5.0 PROPOSED LESS-THAN-BEST DISPOSAL 

5.1 In accordance with Section 123 of the Local Government Act 1972, the Council can 
only dispose of land for a consideration less than the best that can reasonably be 
obtained with the consent of the Secretary of State. 

 
5.2 Under the terms of the Local Government Act 1972 General Disposal Consent 

(England) 2003, the Council has the power to dispose of land subject to the 
following conditions: 

 
(1) the Council considers that the purpose for which the land is to be disposed 

of is likely to promote or improve the economic, social and/or environmental 
well-being of the area or of local residents; and 

(2) the difference between the unrestricted value of the land to be disposed of 
and the consideration for the disposal does not exceed £2,000,000. 

 
5.3 The land which the Council could dispose of is shown on the attached plan 2 and 

the Director of City Development advises that it has an unrestricted value identified 
in the confidential appendix to this report. As detailed in paragraph 2.7 of this report, 
the land is required to facilitate the development of the adjoining land by Chartford 
Homes which will result in further payments becoming payable by Chartford Homes 
to the Football Club. Subject to members being satisifed that the disposal of the land 
is likely to promote or improve the economic, social and/or environmental well-being 
of the area or of local residents, it is proposed to dispose of the land for nil 
consideration so as to facilitate the development of the adjoining land by Chartford 
Homes. 

 
6.0 RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
6.1  Members are asked to refer to the recommendations outlined in the Confidential 

Appendix attached to this report.  
 
 

Page 5



Background Papers 

Administrator’s report to Creditors 
User Agreement -  Leeds City Council and Farsley Celtic 2008 
Minutes for Plans Panel West, 26 November 2009 

Page 6



2
4

19

N
e
w
P
a
rk
W
a
lk

32

11

6

PA
RK
CR
OF
T

1
1

14

17

8
8

NEWLANDS

1

S
ta
n
d

5

7

6

BR
AN
SB
Y C

OU
RT

Football Pitch

21to
32

15

Mast

1

27
to
49

2
5

PA
V
IL
IO
N
C
LO
S
E

Bank

Beck

C

40

39

N
E
W
P
A
R
K
V
IE
W

56

53

A
V
E
N
U
E

C
R
O
F
T

1
7

P
A
R
K

2

8

49

P
A
R
K
S
ID
E
R
O
A
D

1
5

3
1

37

61

2
0

28

17

7

1

1
5

4
9

70

1
4

11

Farsley Recreation Centre

24

16

111.9m

21

T
U
R
B
A
R
Y

Boro
C
onst &

W
ard
Bdy

26

11
0

El

D
e
f

Path (um)

1

HAYDN'S TERRACE

A
L
B
IO
N
R
O

ADA'S PLACE

3
7

Shelter

25

55

1
0

1
1

3
1

ace

ound

2
2

6

10

Hainsworth Playing Fields
32

36

12

3
7

1

El

2
3

C
L
O
S
E

3

21

15

PAVILION GARDENS

Terra
ces

2
3

3
5

10
4

1
2

1
to
11

92

7

Mews

House

9
to
1
4

Cl

36

33

P
A
R
K

2
7

18

51

2
5

3
7

5

N
e
w
P
a
rk
G
ro
v
e

38

41

7

WALK

NEW PARK

2
1

PA
RK

29

23

12

73

74

1

1

115

14

18

20

Terrace

Dale Court

3

114.9m

Claremont

Claremont

Sta

El Sub

45

2

3
3

72

2

N
E
W

18

D
e
f

39

32

16

29

40

PARKCROF
T

1

57

1
5

PARKSIDE ROAD

N
E
W
P
A
R
K
V
IE
W

60

5

96

115.2m

87

NEWLANDS

108

18 20
26

107

2

11

7

Throstle Nest Football Club
(Farsley Celtic AFC)

2
1

32

2
to
24

10
0

2

2

118.9m

Garage

F
E
R
N
L

54

11

26

1

12

121.3m

26

1

3
0

2

9

N
E
W
P
A
R
K
V
IE
W

1
9

6

Sub Sta

7

61

WALK

Sports Ground

99

8
9

3

15

8

17

19

9

12

31

19

11

2
to
6

34

Su
b
St
a

C
P

2

7

2

1

1

1
5

3
3

P
a
th
(u
m
)

2
3

30

2
1

NEW PARK WALK

1

2

5

11

1
1

4
8

B
R
A
N
S
B
Y

8
0

2
to
1
2

9
1

16

22

118

B
R
A
N
S
B
Y
R
IS
E

126

4

9

Stand

2

B
U
T
L
E
R
W
A

NEW
PAR

K
CR
O
FT

P
a
th
(u
m
)

100.0m

42

Sh
elt
er

4

Club

90

Farsley

Vickersdale

S
NO

21

15

1

68

23

T
U
R
B
A
R
Y

1
6

N
E
W

2

15

26

52

15

SIDE

14

2

1

28

11

8to2
0

10

D
e
f

AVENUE

1
2

7

1
to
25

B
A
C
K
B
A
N
K
T
E
R
R
A
C
E

4

Vickers

TO
W
N
ST
RE
ET

Grove

42

B
R
A
N
S
B
Y
R
IS
E

3
5

6

74

P
L
A
C
E

1:2,500Scale

®

THROSTLE NEST
NEWLANDS
FARSLEY
LEEDS LS25

DATE

PREP BY

OS No

PLAN No
Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
Leeds City Council 100019567 2010

B. HAZELWOOD

26/04/2010

SE2234NW

14487/E
Map Document: (G:\PLANS AND PROJECTS\Land Records Plans\14400 - 14499\14487E Throstle Nest.mxd)
26/04/2010 -- 11:36:26

LCC to buy

Sports Hall

LCC Land

Land sold to
Chartford Homes

PLAN 1

Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



2
4

19

N
e
w
P
a
rk
W
a
lk

32

11

6

PA
RK
CR
OF
T

1
1

14

17

8
8

NEWLANDS

1

S
ta
n
d

5

7

6

BR
AN
SB
Y C

OU
RT

Football Pitch

21to
32

15

Mast

1

27
to
49

2
5

PA
V
IL
IO
N
C
LO
S
E

Bank

Beck

C

40

39

N
E
W
P
A
R
K
V
IE
W

56

53

A
V
E
N
U
E

C
R
O
F
T

1
7

P
A
R
K

2

8

49

P
A
R
K
S
ID
E
R
O
A
D

1
5

3
1

37

61

2
0

28

17

7

1

1
5

4
9

70

1
4

11

Farsley Recreation Centre

24

16

111.9m

21

T
U
R
B
A
R
Y

Boro
C
onst &

W
ard
Bdy

26

11
0

El

D
e
f

Path (um)

1

HAYDN'S TERRACE

A
L
B
IO
N
R
O

ADA'S PLACE

3
7

Shelter

25

55

1
0

1
1

3
1

ace

ound

2
2

6

10

Hainsworth Playing Fields
32

36

12

3
7

1

El

2
3

C
L
O
S
E

3

21

15

PAVILION GARDENS

Terra
ces

2
3

3
5

10
4

1
2

1
to
11

92

7

Mews

House

9
to
1
4

Cl

36

33

P
A
R
K

2
7

18

51

2
5

3
7

5

N
e
w
P
a
rk
G
ro
v
e

38

41

7

WALK

NEW PARK

2
1

PA
RK

29

23

12

73

74

1

1

115

14

18

20

Terrace

Dale Court

3

114.9m

Claremont

Claremont

Sta

El Sub

45

2

3
3

72

2

N
E
W

18

D
e
f

39

32

16

29

40

PARKCROF
T

1

57

1
5

PARKSIDE ROAD

N
E
W
P
A
R
K
V
IE
W

60

5

96

115.2m

87

NEWLANDS

108

18 20
26

107

2

11

7

Throstle Nest Football Club
(Farsley Celtic AFC)

2
1

32

2
to
24

10
0

2

2

118.9m

Garage

F
E
R
N
L

54

11

26

1

12

121.3m

26

1

3
0

2

9

N
E
W
P
A
R
K
V
IE
W

1
9

6

Sub Sta

7

61

WALK

Sports Ground

99

8
9

3

15

8

17

19

9

12

31

19

11

2
to
6

34

Su
b
St
a

C
P

2

7

2

1

1

1
5

3
3

P
a
th
(u
m
)

2
3

30

2
1

NEW PARK WALK

1

2

5

11

1
1

4
8

B
R
A
N
S
B
Y

8
0

2
to
1
2

9
1

16

22

118

B
R
A
N
S
B
Y
R
IS
E

126

4

9

Stand

2

B
U
T
L
E
R
W
A

NEW
PAR

K
CR
O
FT

P
a
th
(u
m
)

100.0m

42

Sh
elt
er

4

Club

90

Farsley

Vickersdale

S
NO

21

15

1

68

23

T
U
R
B
A
R
Y

1
6

N
E
W

2

15

26

52

15

SIDE

14

2

1

28

11

8to2
0

10

D
e
f

AVENUE

1
2

7

1
to
25

B
A
C
K
B
A
N
K
T
E
R
R
A
C
E

4

Vickers

TO
W
N
ST
RE
ET

Grove

42

B
R
A
N
S
B
Y
R
IS
E

3
5

6

74

P
L
A
C
E

1:2,500Scale

®

THROSTLE NEST
NEWLANDS
FARSLEY
LEEDS LS25

DATE

PREP BY

OS No

PLAN No
Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
Leeds City Council 100019567 2010

B. HAZELWOOD

26/04/2010

SE2234NW

14487/F
Map Document: (G:\PLANS AND PROJECTS\Land Records Plans\14400 - 14499\14487F Throstle Nest.mxd)
26/04/2010 -- 14:07:05

PLAN 2

LCC to sell

Sports Hall &
Car Park

Junior Pitches

Access

Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 11

Exempt / Confidential Under Access to 

Information Procedure Rules 10.4 (3)

Document is Restricted



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	5 Farsley Celtic Administration
	14487E Throstle Nest Plan 1
	14487F Throstle Nest Plan 2
	Farsley Celtic April EXEMPT Appendix


